2015 REPLAY QUIZ #14

1. 1/10 @ A-25. A14's pass to A83 is ruled incomplete at the A-30 to bring up 2/10 @ A-25. Video shows that A83
possessed the ball while standing at the A-30, and that he then attempted to pass the ball backward to A42 at the
A-25 (think "hook and lateral"). Video further shows that A83 was hit as he threw the backward pass, and that:

a. the ball was recovered by grounded B37 at the A-15.

b. the ball went out of bounds at the A-15.

c. A83's knee was down before he released the ball, which was recovered by grounded A42 at the A-15.

2. 2/15 @ B-30. A6's pass to A19 in the end zone is ruled complete for a touchdown. Video shows that A19:

a. leaped to control the ball while airborne...landed first with his left foot and then his right foot...was upright and
would have remained upright...but was then contacted by B28, and lost the ball as he fell to the ground.

b. controlled the ball in full stride...touched first with his left foot and then his right foot...but was then contacted by
B28, and lost the ball as he fell to the ground.

3. 3/5@ A-40. A12's pass to A84 near the sideline at the 50 is ruled incomplete, resulting in 4/5 @ A-40. Video shows
that A84:

a. controlled the ball in full stride...touched first with his left foot inbounds and then with his right foot out of
bounds...was upright and would have remained upright...but was then contacted by B36, and lost the ball as he
fell to the ground.

b. controlled the ball in full stride...touched first with his left foot and then his right foot, both inbounds...but was then
contacted by B28, and lost the ball as he fell to the ground out of bounds.

4. 4/10 @ B-45. AS3's punt is partially blocked, but the ruling on the field is that A21 recovered the ball at the B-46 and
advanced it to the B-35 to bring up A - 1/10 @ B-35. Video shows that A21 recovered the kick at the B-44.



